

MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT 354 2323 E FARWELL RD MEAD WA 99021

Request for Proposal

Yearbook

High School Middle School

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTE	RODUCTION AND GENERAL CONDITIONS	3
	1.1	PROPOSALS	3
	1.2	INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS	4
	1.3	CONFLICT OF INTEREST	4
	1.4	GOVERNING LAW	4
	1.5	COMPLIANCE WITH DISTRICT REGULATIONS	4
	1.6	COSTS AND ATTORNEY'S FEES	4
	1.7	SANCTIONS FOR BREACH OF PERFORMANCE	4
	1.8	DIRECTION OF PERFORMANCE	5
	1.9	SEVERABILITY	5
	1.10	ASSIGNMENTS	5
	1.11	CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN	5
	1.12	AGREEMENT	5
	1.13	PREVAILING WAGE	5
	1.14	DEBARMENT / SUSPENSION	5
	1.15	ANTI-DISCRIMINATION	6
2.	GEN	ERAL INFORMATION	6
	2.1	INTENTION	6
	2.2	PROJECT SUMMARY	6
	2.3	SCOPE OF WORK	7
	2.4	BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS	7
	2.5	MODIFICATIONS	7
	2.6	PROPOSAL QUOTATION	7
	2.7	PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORMAT	7
	2.8	TAXES	7
	2.9	ALL CHANGES INCLUDED IN PRICE	7
	2.10	REPRESENTATIVES	7
	2.11	PROPOSAL DELIVERY	8
	2.12	ANTICIPATED TIMELINE	8
	2.13	ACCEPTANCE/REJECTION	8
	2.14	EXCEPTIONS/VARIANCES	8
	2.15	PROPOSAL CHANGES OR WITHDRAWAL	8
	2.16	QUESTIONS	8
	2.17	EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS	8
	SPEC	CIFICATIONS:	
	MEA	D & MT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL	9
	NOR	THWOOD MOUNTAINSIDE & HIGHLAND MIDDLE SCHOOL	Q



2323 E Farwell Road • Mead WA 99021 • Telephone (509) 465-6150 • www.mead354.org

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF YEARBOOKS 2024/2025 School Year With Four One Year Renewal Options For Mead School District 354

Proposal Due Date: April 12, 2024

1. INTRODUCTION AND GENERAL CONDITIONS

Mead School District 354 will be accepting sealed proposals at the District Administrative Office at 2323 E Farwell Road, Mead Washington 99021, on or before the 12th of April, 2024, until the hour of 11:00 a.m. of said day for the PROCUREMENT OF YEARBOOKS FOR OUR 2 HIGH SCHOOLS AND 3 MIDDLE SCHOOLS.

Proposals will be publicly open and read aloud at the District Administration Center at 11:00 a.m. on said day. All interested individuals are invited to attend.

ALL REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS ISSUED BY MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT 354 SET FORTH BELOW WILL BIND BIDDERS AND SUCCESSFUL BIDDERS TO THE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH HERIN, AND SUCH CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS SHALL FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONTRACT TO BE AWARDED BY THE DISTRICT.

1.1 PROPOSALS

- a) All proposals must be submitted in writing and in accordance with instructions provided by the District. Proposals received after the time stated in the notice to Bidders will not be considered unless approved in writing by the district. Such proposals will remain unopened and be made available for retrieval by the Bidder. This solicitation does not commit the District to pay any costs incurred in the preparation, presentation or return of proposals.
- b) The Bidder assumes the risk of any delay in the mail or in the handling of the mail by employees of the District. Whether sent by mail or by means of personal delivery, the Bidder assumes responsibility for having their proposal deposited on time at the place specified.
- c) General and special instruction, in connection with each item against which a proposal is submitted, must be given to constitute a proposal.
- d) The submission of a proposal will be construed to mean that the Bidder is fully informed as the extent and character of the supplies, materials, equipment, and services and is in complete compliance with the specifications.
- e) The District must receive written objection to specifications or bidding procedures at least five (5) business days before the date and time upon which bids are scheduled to be opened.
- f) In all specifications, the words "or equivalent" are INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE WITH each item description. The decision of the District as to whether an alternative or substitution is in fact "equivalent" shall be final.

1.2 INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS

The Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless the District and its Board of Trustees, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers from all suits, actions, losses, damages, claims, or liability of any character, type, or description, including but not limited to, all expenses of litigation, court costs, penalties, and attorneys' fees whatsoever of any kind or nature, arising directly or indirectly from the negligence of the Vendor, its agents, servants, employees, persons or entities engaged as independent contractors by the contractor and suppliers, provided, however, that the Vendor shall not be required to indemnify for the following:

- Acts or conduct by third parties, other than the District and its Boards of Trustees, officers, employees, agents, representatives and volunteers, not under the control of the Vendor, except for persons or entities engaged as independent contractors by the Vendor;
- b) Acts of intentional misconduct or negligence by the party to be indemnified.

1.3 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Vendor hereby represents, covenants, and agrees that there is no officer or employee of the District forbidden by law to be interested in the Contract, either directly or indirectly, who will benefit therefrom.

1.4 GOVERNING LAW

The Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Washington. Any litigation or other proceeding arising under the Contract shall be commenced in a court of appropriate subject matter jurisdiction in the State of Washington with venue in Spokane County.

1.5 COMPLIANCE WITH DISTRICT REGULATIONS

The Vendor shall cause all persons performing work to comply with all instructions pertaining to conduct and building regulations issued by the District.

The Vendor shall cause all such persons to preserve and protect all confidential information of the District to which they may have access during the performance of work. The District may promulgate and modify the rules and regulations relating to the conduct of the Vendor and all persons performing work under the Contract as the District, in its sole discretion, may determine. The Vendor shall cause all persons performing work to comply with such modifications.

1.6 COSTS AND ATTORNEY'S FEES

Should legal action be necessary to enforce the terms of the Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to its reasonable costs and attorneys' fees.

1.7 SANCTIONS FOR BREACH OF PERFORMANCE

In the event of the Vendor's failure to perform any provisions in the Contract, the District may impose sanctions and seek redress for losses incurred, as appropriate, including, but not limited to, serving notice of default and causing cancellation, suspension, termination, or forfeiture of the Contract, in whole or in part, as the interests of the District dictate.

If the Vendor violates any terms of their proposal, the Contract, school board policy or any law, the District may procure the goods or service from other sources without such procurement constituting an event of default under the Contract and the District reserves all of its rights and remedies thereunder for such breach. Vendor shall not be entitled to any unearned amounts. In addition, the District has the right to disqualify said Vendor from bidding for a period to be determined at the sole discretion of the District. Proposals from disqualified bidders will not be accepted during the period of disqualification.

1.8 DIRECTION OF PERFORMANCE

Vendor agrees to use its best efforts and diligence to promote the best interest of the District. The District will provide general guidance concerning performance of the duties called for herein; the Vendor shall be exclusively responsible for the management of its employees and equipment in performance of the terms of the Contract.

1.9 SEVERABILITY

In the event that any provisions of the Contract shall be held unenforceable or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the provisions not affected by said decision shall remain in full force and effect.

1.10 ASSIGNMENTS

This contract shall not be assignable in whole or in part without written consent of the District. It is the policy of the Mead School District to withhold consent from proposed assignments, subcontracts, or novation when such transfer of responsibility would operate to decrease the School District's likelihood of receiving performance on the contract.

1.11 CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN

The Vendor shall prohibit any employee of the Vendor, including subcontractors, from working at a public school who has contact with children at said school during the course of his or her employment and who has plead guilty to or been convicted of any felony crime involving the physical neglect of a child under RCW 9A.42, the physical injury or death of a child under RCW 9A.32 or 9A.36 (except motor vehicle violations under RCW 46.61), sexual exploitation of a child under RCW 9.68, several offenses under RCW 9A.44 where a minor is the victim, promoting prostitution of a minor under RCW 9A.88, the sale or purchase of a minor child under RCW 9A.64.030, or violation of similar laws of another jurisdiction. Any failure to comply with this section shall be grounds for the District to immediately terminate the contract.

1.12 AGREEMENT

The awarded Vendor will be required to sign an Agreement or Purchase Order with the Mead School District. Failure to sign the Agreement or Purchase order within 10 working days could be cause for elimination from the RFP process.

1.13 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS

The Vendor is required to pay all workers on school district property prevailing wages per RCW 39.04.010, RCW 39.12.030 and WAC 296-127-010 whether or not the worker is an employee of the Vendor.

1.14 DEBARMENT / SUSPENSION

By participating in this bid/quote (signing and submitting your bid/quote on the Bid/Quote Form) your company certifies that it meets the federal government's requirements below:

As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, and implemented at 7 CFR 3017, for prospective participants in primary covered transactions, as defined at 7 CFR 3017, Sections 3017.105 and 3017.10---

The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

- 1. (a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
 - (b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
 - (c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and
 - (d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.
- 2. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

1.15 ANTI-DISCRIMINATION

The vendor agrees not to discriminate against any client, employee, or applicant for employment or for services because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, or age with regard to, but not limited to, the following: Employment upgrading, demolition or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoffs or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; selection for training; rendition of services. It is further understood that any vendor who is in violation of this clause shall be barred forthwith from receiving awards of any purchase order from the District, unless a satisfactory showing is made that discriminatory practices have terminated and that a recurrence of such acts is unlikely.

2. GENERAL INFORMATION

2.1 INTENTION

It is the intent of the District to enter into Contract or purchase order with a single qualified Vendor for the procurement of yearbooks for our High Schools and Middle Schools. The Contract will be for the 2024/2025 School Year with the possibility of Four One Year Renewal Options. The Contract will be awarded to the responsive Bidder with the lowest overall proposal amount that best meets the needs of the District. The decision as to what Vendor best meets the needs of the District shall be the sole responsibility of the District and be final. To be responsive, the Bidder must comply with all District's bidding procedures and the proposal specifications and requirements as set forth herein. To be qualified, the Bidder must have and maintain all the requisite licenses required by statute. If two qualified responsive Bidders provide the same lowest overall proposal amount, the District will select the Successful Bidder in its sole and absolute discretion.

At the District's discretion, additional yearbooks may be purchased during the time period identified in the RFP, depending on the prices and terms received in the successful proposal. If the District exercises its option to purchase additional quantities of yearbooks specified in this Request for Proposal, the Vendor will honor the pricing on the line item for the amount of time designated in each line item's specifications. Should the price of the line item decrease, the Vendor will notify the District of the price reduction and offer the items at the reduced price.

2.2 PROJECT SUMMARY

The District includes 5 sites.

Vendor shall provide yearbooks at the following locations:

Mead High School, 302 W Hastings Rd, Spokane WA 99218 Mt Spokane High School, 6015 E Mt Spokane Park Dr, Mead, WA 99021 Northwood Middle School, 12908 N Pittsburg, Spokane, WA 99218 Mountainside Middle School, 4717 E Day Mt Spokane Rd, Colbert, WA 99021 Highland Middle School, 3515 W Hawthorne Rd, Spokane, WA 99208

2.3 SCOPE OF WORK

The bidder shall provide as specified:

See YEARBOOK SPECIFICATIONS

2.4 BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS

For a proposal to be considered by the District, Bidders must comply with all of the District's bidding procedures and the specification requirements as set forth herein.

The Successful Bidder must meet or exceed all minimum RFP qualification requirements. All submitted proposals must provide at a minimum, all requested information in this RFP. **Any portion not included will be cause for elimination from the RFP selection process.** Each response will be reviewed to determine if it is complete prior to actual evaluation. The information should be organized as indicated in the RFP requirements. The District reserves the right to eliminate from further consideration any proposal that is deemed to be substantially or materially unresponsive to the request for information contained in this section.

2.5 MODIFICATIONS

Bidder-initiated changes in or additions to the RFP invitation, recapitulations of the work bid upon, or alternate proposals or any other modifications of the invitation, which are not specifically called for in the contract documents, may result in the District's rejection of the bid as not being responsive to the invitation to bid. The RFP Document may not be altered. A bidder submitting a deviation must do so by way of an attachment.

Oral, facsimile, or telephone modification of any proposal submitted will not be considered.

2.6 PROPOSAL QUOTATION

Prices quoted shall include all shipping and handling costs and shall be for new yearbooks according to proposal specifications.

2.7 PROPOSALS RESPONSE FORMAT

- a) Clearly stated procurement pricing, documentation, and technical support service included in the proposal amount.
- b) All costs must be included in the Bidder's proposal.
- c) The Bidder shall deliver all yearbooks as specified in our attached Specifications sheet.
- d) ALL limitations, expectation, guarantees, warrantees, securities, waivers, and/or agreements that the Bidder expects the District to agree to or comply with must be specified within the proposal.

2.8 TAXES

State sales tax and Federal Excise Tax are not to be included in any item of this bid.

2.9 ALL CHARGES INCLUDED IN PRICE (i.e. shipping costs)

Unless the District specifies otherwise, the offered price shall include the bidder's total charges for supplying all products and/or services, including but not limited to transportation charges, at any location within the district boundaries.

2.10 REPRESENTATIVES

After the proposal deadline, a local representative must be available to meet with the school's yearbook advisors on request to review procedures and costs, answer questions, and to assure that all requirements of the proposal are being met.

The name of an individual at the printing plant, capable of making decisions over the telephone regarding changes and/or corrections on the yearbooks must be furnished to each yearbook advisor for account servicing.

2.11 PROPOSAL DELIVERY

All Proposals are deemed final upon receipt by the District and shall be delivered in a sealed envelope to:

Katie Granado
Mead School District 354
2323 E Farwell Rd,
Mead WA 99021
katie.granado@mead354.org (Preferred method of communication)

2.12 ANTICIPATED TIMELINE

RFP Issued: March 22, 2024

Deadline to Submit Proposals: April 12, 2024 Notice of Award: After Board Approval Project Commencement: September 1, 2024

2.13 ACCEPTANCE/REJECTION

The District reserves the right to reject all proposals, and to waive informalities or irregularities with respect thereto, and to contract in the best interests of the District. If the District decides to award the Project, it will be awarded to the qualified responsive Bidder providing the lowest overall proposal that best meets the needs of the District. To be responsive, the Bidder must comply with all bidding procedures, requirements and specifications as set forth in this RFP. To be qualified, Bidder must maintain all required licenses as specified herein.

2.14 EXCEPTIONS/VARIANCES

All exceptions or variances to the proposal specifications must be clearly noted in writing on the Proposal Response Exception Form. Failure to do so is cause for rejection of a proposal. Specific brand names are given as an example of quality and include by reference such other brands as are equal to the description provided.

2.15 PROPOSAL CHANGES OR WITHDRAWAL

All changes and/or erasures shall be made before the designated date and time of proposal opening and initialed by Bidder's authorized representative. Proposals may not be withdrawn after the time set in the notice for the opening of bids.

2.16 OUESTIONS

Questions concerning the yearbook specifications shall be directed to: Katie Granado, Purchasing & Warehouse Specialist Mead School District 354 katie.granado@mead354.org (Preferred method of communication)

2.17 EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

- a. Total Cost (Weighted Most Heavily)
- b. Quality of the Product
- c. Past Experience with the Mead School District #354
- d. References
- e. Ability to Satisfy Specifications
- f. Economic Viability of the Company
- g. Customer Service/Representatives
- h. Workshops, Professional Development, Overnight Camps
- i. Common Core Resource, File Format
- j. Local Representative

SPECIFICATIONS:

SEE MEAD HIGH SCHOOL & MT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL SPECIFICATION SHEET

SEE NORTHWOOD, MOUNTAINSIDE, & HIGHLAND MIDDLE SCHOOL SPECIFICATION SHEET

$\frac{\text{MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT}}{\text{NORTHWOOD, MOUNTAINSIDE, & HIGHLAND MIDDLE SCHOOL ANNUAL SPECIFICATIONS}}$

BASIC SPECIFICATIONS

		BASIC SPECIFICATIONS	Ocation
1	Projected Number of Books (number Northwood Middle School Mountainside Middle School Highland Middle School	mber to be adjusted in the Fall) 580 550 550	Cost or Description
2	Projected Number of Pages	100	
3	Trim Size of Book	7 3/4 x 10 1/2 inches	
4	Cover	School's choice of school designed or studio desi silkscreen, embossed or foil on 98 point cross lar binder board to be included in basic price. Art we and type to be applied to the front cover.	minated
5	Binding	Books are to be Smythe sewn, Square back	
6	End Sheets	65 lb end sheet stock, solid color, same front and	back
		A. Specify number of colors available	
		B. Company design:	
		Embossing	
		Foil Stamp	
		Cut Out	
7	Paper	80 lb-choice of gloss, dull, matte or ivory tone	
8	Typography	All headlines and copy will be phototype set and provided by the school.	
9	Technology Services	Company to provide yearbook specific software using the adviser's current software choice and provide inservice training for the yearbook staff by October 15 of each year. Preference will be given to EDesign or other programs that support yearbook design.	
10	Color	Full Color Book	
11	Common Core Resource	Publisher to be a resource for Common Core Sta provide written documentation showing alignment requested.	
12	PDF/InDesign File	Publisher will permit both PDF and InDesign com	pressed files for
	C	proof submission.	Yes/No
13	Copy Shipment Deadlines	Please submit a deadline schedule. Include the number of pages, dates and specifics that apply to each deadline.	
			Yes/No
14	Freight	Price to be FOB each middle school.	Yes/No
15	Delivery	Books are to be delivered to the appropriate Midd on or before the first week of June with a penalty for failure to comply.	
16	Service Requirements	A. The Mead School District requires the local re monthly on-site visits with the yearbook adviser. required at certain times at the advisers discretion	Weekly visits may be
			Yes/No
		Meeting times and dates are to be jointly agree and the adviser at the beginning of each school year.	

		2. Desference will be size		nun antati va a		
		2. Preference will be give	n to company with local re	presentatives.	Yes/No	
			and Photo Shop, current, covide a letter from their pu	_ : :		
		nom Adobe Systems, non	r r noto snop, or nom the	lesting site.	Yes/No	
		C. Companies may be as Northwest/West Coast sch				
					Yes/No	
		 D. Advance notice of work deadline dates must be given 	•	or any change of		
		deadine dates must be give	veri as soon as possible.		Yes/No	
		E. Preference will be give review. Specifically, scann and flagging images for lo Images will be enhanced a submitted to the publisher.	ing for obscene hand gest w resolution or poor print o and reviewed on an individ	quality.		
					Yes/No	
		F. Preference will be give opportunities for advisors. the following:		rides professional development e (but are not limited to)		
		 Networking/Mentoring JEA/NSPA conferences JEA conferences to p if adviser is traveling 	with students).			
			ceed 3 times per year.	do won do mboolgh mion	Yes/No	
		G. Preference will be give (within 50 miles of Spokan provide opportunities for o journalists/etc) and fellow Publisher will provide prior	e). The purpose of the ca ur students to learn from p advisers.	mp is to orofessionals (photographers/		
					Yes/No	
		H. Preference will be give experience in order to prototwo years of experience with the control of the control	vide adaquate support and	ho have at least two years of knowledge. More than		
		two years or experience w	iii be viewed lavorably.		Yes/No	
			•	e Aligned Curriculum and/or		
		CTE frameworks for teach	ers.		Yes/No	
17	Workshop Availability (local)	Cost per student	_			
18	Teaching supplies		_			
19	Instructional Materials		_			
	REFERENCES: Please include at a minimum of three references, company history, and any other information about your company that is pertinent to this bid.					
	TOTAL BASIC BID PRICE FOR ANNUALS					
		MOUNTAINSIDE	NORTHWOOD	HIGHLAND		
	20242025					
	2025-2026					
	2026-2027					
	2027-2028					

Yes/No

2028-2029					
DO NOT INCLUDE CREDITS OR IN	CENTIVES IN THE ABOVE TOTALS				
	INCENTIVES				
	egral part of this document. List all of your incentive ne amount of savings in dollars when these incentive				
DEPOSI	T/PAYMENT SCHEDULE				
1st Deposit Due	Amount \$				
2nd Deposit Due	Amount \$				
3rd Deposit Due	Amount \$				
CONTRACT TERM/RENEWAL: This contract is valid for the 2024/2025 school year. The contract may be renewed, by agreement of all parties involved, for a maximum of 4 one-year periods beyond the original contract. The publisher will notify Mead School District by June 30 of the prior contract year of their wish to renew the contract. Mead School District will accept renewal on an individual school basis, if so desired, by competing a purchase order and sending it to the publisher by July 31 of the appropriate year.					
SCHOOL NAME AND ADDRESS:					
Northwood Middle School 12908 N. Pittsburg Spokane, WA 99218	Mountainside Middle School 4717 E Day Mt Spokane Rd Colbert, WA 99005	Highland Middle School 3515 W Hawthorne Rd Spokane, WA 99208			
PUBLISHER:					
ADDRESS:					

TELEPHONE:

SIGNATURE:

REPRESENTATIVE:

EMAIL:

DATE:

FAX NO:_____

MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT MEAD HIGH AND MT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL ANNUAL SPECIFICATIONS

BASIC SPECIFICATIONS

1	Projected Number of Book Mead High School Mt Spokane High	ks (number to be adjusted in the Fall) 1050 1000				
2	2 Projected Number of Pages					
_	Mead High School	390				
	Mt Spokane High	320				
3	Trim Size of Book	9 x 12				
4	Cover	School designed artwork or photography silk-screened or lithographed in four color or full color (if full color is not used then the option of foil or one additional applied color will be used) or company emboss with available company designs and geometric shapes, with one applied color. Name, date, and texture background to be included in one color. Covers must be 160 point cross laminated binder board. Up to three laser cover proofs at no additional cost.				
5	Binding	Smythe sewn, rounded back				
6	End Sheets	To be 65 lb end sheet stock.				
		Solid colored paper may be selected from company's paper stock.				
		End sheets may include student photography/illustrations and full				
		color, as well as a difference in front and back sheets.				
7	Paper	To be a 100 lb and either double coated, high gloss enamel, matte finish, dull or ivory tones.				
8	Color Pages	All color.				
9	Common Core Resource	Publisher to be a resource for Common Core Standards and				
		provided written documentation showing alignment when requested.				
			Yes/No			
10	PDF/InDesign File	Publisher will permit both PDF and InDesign compressed files for				
10	1 DI /IIIDesign 1 lie	proof submission.	Yes/No			
11	Proofs for each page	Hard copy of color proofs, corrections made by school.				
		Corrected files resubmitted by PDF.				
		Multiple proof submissions preset by designated dates at start of school year. Plant service representative provides proofing for large scale errors i.e.				
		dummy copy, duplicate photos, wrong page numbers, etc.				
		Print out of new PDF pages and corrected pages from CD revised and uploaded to compa	ny.			
		No additional charge for all color laser proofs.				
		Color laser proofs are automatically provided for each submission.	Voc/No			
			Yes/No			
12	Additional Copies	Price for additional copies of yearbook	per copy			
13	Additional Pages	Price if additional pages are added to the basic book	per page			
14	Typography	All headlines and copy will be phototypeset and provided by school.				
		Provide number and type of fonts provided at no charge to the school.	Yes/No			
15	Cultinicaion	Convend lever will be submitted to the publisher electronically				
15	Submission	Copy and layout will be submitted to the publisher electronically.	Yes/No			
			1 00/140			

16	Freight	Price to be FOB (free on board) school/district.	
			Yes/No
17	Delivery	Books are to be delivered to a prearranged site on a specific date agreed upon in advance by the vendor and the yearbook advisor.	Yes/No
40	Comico Dominososto		. 00/. 10
18	Service Requirements	A. The Mead School District requires the local representative to schedule monthly on-site visits with the yearbook adviser. Weekly visits may be required at certain times at the advisers discretion.	Yes/No
		1. Meeting times and dates are to be jointly agreed upon by the vendor and the adviser at the beginning of each school year.	Yes/No
		Preference will be given to company with local representatives.	
			Yes/No
		B. The company representative may be asked to provide proof of being certified by Adobe InDesign, current, and Photo Shop, current, or be in the process of certification. The representative may provide a letter from their publishing company, from Adobe Systems, from Photo Shop, or from the testing site.	
			Yes/No
		C. Companies may be asked to provide books of similar size from up to three	
		Northwest/West Coast schools for comparison and quality.	Yes/No
		D. Advance notice of workshops, services offered, or any change of	
		deadline dates must be given as soon as possible.	Yes/No
		E. Preference will be given to the company that provides photo quality and image review. Specifically, scanning for obscene hand gestures (large group photos) and flagging images for low resolution or poor print quality. Images will be enhanced and reviewed on an individual basis when pages are	
		submitted to the publisher.	Yes/No
		F. Preference will be given to the company that provides professional development opportunities for advisors. Opportunities may include (but are not limited to) the following:	
		 Networking/Mentoring with other professionals/advisers when requested. JEA/NSPA conference support (local representative attends Fall-Spring JEA conferences to provide guilance, support and networking opportunities if adviser is traveling with students). Technical software training (for online publishing as well as InDesign when 	
		requested). Not to exceed 3 times per year.	Yes/No
		G. Preference will be given to Publisher that can host a local summer camp (within 50 miles of Spokane). The purpose of the camp is to provide opportunities for our students to learn from professionals (photographers/journalists/etc) and fellow advisers. Publisher will provide prior dates, times, and locations of previous camps.	Voolble
			Yes/No
		H. Preference will be given to the representatives who have at least two years of experience in order to provide adaquate support and knowledge. More than two years of experience will be viewed favorably.	
		two yours of experience will be viewed lavorably.	Yes/No
		I. Publishing company must provide a Common Core Aligned Curriculum and/or	
		CTE Frameworks for teachers.	Yes/No

REFERENCES: Please in company that is pertinent to		ences, company history, and any other infor	mation about your
TOTAL PRICE FOR ANNU	JALS:	MEAD HIGH SCHOOL	MT SPOKANE H.S.
2024-2025			
2025-2026			
2026-2027			
2027-2028			
2028-2029			
	<u>DISCOUNTS</u>		
Please specify percentage deadline schedules. (Note	discounts for early payment, senion: Attach full explanation.)	ority, and meeting copy submittal	
	DEPOSIT/PAYMENT SCHEE	DULE	
First Deposit Due		Amount	
Second Deposit Due		Amount	
Third Deposit Due		Amount	
Early Payment Discount		_Amount	
!	COPY SUBMITTAL/DEADLINE SO	CHEDULE	
Please submit a deadline s	schedule. Include the number of pa	ages, dates and other options.	
<u>C</u> :	ONTRACT TERM/RENEWAL OF	CONTRACT	
of all parties involved, for a publisher will notify Mead S wish to renew the contract.	n maximum of 4 one-year periods b School District by June 30 of the pr . Mead School District will accept i		e year.
	<u>INCENTIVES</u>		
		nent. List all of your incentives which you dollars when these incentives are used.	
SCHOOL NAME: ADDRESS:	MEAD HIGH SCHOOL 302 W HASTINGS RD SPOKANE, WA 99218	MT SPOKANE HIGH SCHO 6015 E MT SPOKANE PAR MEAD, WA 99021	
PUBLISHER:			
ADDRESS:			

REPRESENTATIVE:

SIGNATURE:	
TELEPHONE NO:	FAX NO:
DATE:	EMAIL:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WHICH WILL HELP WITH OUR DECISION

1	Specify the number of colors of available material for the cover.					
2	Specify the number of cover materials available (type, texture, graining.)					
3	Specify the number of silkscreen ink colors available	for the cover.				
	NOTE: We have included the units for all prices and expect you to quote your price using these units. If a conversion is necessary, please make this conversion so we can make a comparison.					
В.	<u>LATE CHARGE:</u> Additional charge, if any, when cold listed below:	or pages arrive at the plant af	ter the dates			
	At plant after	4 page unit	Late Charge			
		8 page unit	Late Charge			
	2. At plant after	4 page unit	Late Charge			
		8 page unit	Late Charge			
	3. At plant after	4 page unit	Late Charge			
		8 page unit	Late Charge			
G.	Miscellaneous:					
	1. Price for additional copies of yearbook		Per Copy			
	2. Price if additional pages are added to the basic bo	ook Units of 4	Per 4 Page			
		Units of 8	Per 8 Page			
V	SUPPLEMENTS:					

School may plan a supplement to cover spring activities, to be tipped in by staff. Please indicate latest date possible for a prescribed number of pages in the supplement; indicate if all pages in supplement must be submitted at the same time of if one flat may be submitted later. Provide pricing based on a 40 page supplement.